
 
Memorandum 

Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 
 

 
TO:  MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 14, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Ordinance 15-33, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and 
Appropriating a Code Blue Grant From the State of Alaska in the Amount of $95,500 and 
Appropriating the Required Local Match in the Amount of $84,500 for Replacement of Medic 1 
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. Burgess. 
 
Written documentation on grant award for Medic 1 
 
Resolution 15-080(S), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Sale of the Camp 
Fee Collection Cabin to Pam Fleming of Homer, Alaska, in the Amount of $5,755 and 
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk.   
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Written public comments  
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Report from Vessel Haul-Out Task Force 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
Resolution 15-081, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Confirming the 
Assessment Roll for Condominium Units in the Homer Natural Gas Distribution Special 
Assessment District, and Establishing Delinquency, Penalty and Interest Provisions for Those 
Special Assessments. City Manager.  
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SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA  
SEPTEMBER 14, 2015 

 
Written public comments 
  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.  
 
 
Fiscal Note: N/A 


